
Agenda

General Purposes Licensing 
Committee

Date: Tuesday 16 May 2017

Time: 6.15 pm or on the rising of the meeting of the

Licensing and Gambling Acts Committee if this is

later.

Place: St Aldate's Room, Town Hall

For any further information please contact: 
Sarah Claridge, Committee Services Officer
Telephone: 01865 522290
Email: sclaridge@oxford.gov.uk

As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record the meeting please let the 
Contact Officer know how you wish to do this before the start of the 
meeting.



HOW TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE AGENDA

In order to reduce the use of resources, our carbon footprint and our costs we will no longer 
produce paper copies of agenda over and above our minimum requirements. Paper copies may 
be looked at the Town Hall Reception and at Customer Services, St Aldate’s

A copy of the agenda may be:-
- Viewed on our website – mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk
- Downloaded from our website
- Subscribed to electronically by registering online at mycouncil.oxford.gov.uk

General Purposes Licensing Committee
Membership

Chair

Vice-Chair

The quorum for this Committee is 4 Members, no substitutes are permitted.



AGENDA

Pages

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2  ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE COUNCIL YEAR 2017/18
The General Purposes Licensing Committee elects Councillor …. to be the 
Chair for the Council Year 2017/18.

3  ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR FOR THE COUNCIL YEAR 2017/18
The General Purposes Licensing Committee elects Councillor …. to be the 
Vice Chair for the Council Year 2017/18.

4  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

5  APPOINTMENTS OF SUB-COMMITTEES 2017/18 7 - 14
The Acting Head of Law and Governance has submitted a report to establish 
4 sub-committees for the 2017-18 Council Year to deal with the casework 
flowing from the Committee’s own responsibilities.

Recommendations: That the General Purposes Licensing Committee 
resolves to:

1. Agree that the casework hearings for taxi, private hire or other driver or 
vehicle licences, street trading licences and sex  establishment licences 
should be determined by the same sub-committees as set out in the 
Powers and Duties of GPL Sub-Committees at Appendix 1.

2. Establish 4 politically-balanced sub-committees of 3 members each to 
undertake the casework of the General Purposes Licensing Committee 
as set out in Appendix 1:
 Sub- Committee A: GPL Chair, Labour Cllr A, Lib Dem Cllr A
 Sub- Committee B: GPL Vice Chair, Labour Cllr B, Lib Dem Cllr B
 Sub- Committee C: GFL Chair, Labour Cllr C, Lib Dem Cllr A
 Sub- Committee D: GPL Vice Chair, Labour Cllr D, Lib Dem Cllr B

3. Agree that substitution is permitted on each of the 4 sub-committees but 
that substitutes must be from the General Purposes Licensing Committee 
and must maintain political proportionality;

4. Agree the meeting dates and time listed in Appendix 1.



6  UPDATE ON LICENSING AUTHORITY ACTIVITY: COUNCIL YEAR 
2016 - 2017

15 - 22

The Head of Community Services has submitted a report which informs the 
Committee of the progress made by the taxi licensing function during the 
2016-17 Council year.

Recommendation: That the General Purposes Licensing Committee 
resolves to:

1. Note the contents of the report; and make any comments and 
recommendations regarding the future work of the licensing function.

7  MINUTES 23 - 24
Minutes from 23 January 2017

Recommendation: That the minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 
2017 be APPROVED as a true and accurate record.

8  DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
Meetings are scheduled on:

20 September 2017
24 January 2018



DECLARING INTERESTS

General duty

You must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests when the meeting reaches 
the item on the agenda headed “Declarations of Interest” or as soon as it 
becomes apparent to you.

What is a disclosable pecuniary interest?

Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to your  employment; sponsorship (ie 
payment for expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a councillor 
or towards your election expenses); contracts; land in the Council’s area; licences 
for land in the Council’s area; corporate tenancies; and securities.  These 
declarations must be recorded in each councillor’s Register of Interests which is 
publicly available on the Council’s website.

Declaring an interest

Where any matter disclosed in your Register of Interests is being considered at a 
meeting, you must declare that you have an interest.  You should also disclose 
the nature as well as the existence of the interest.

If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest, after having declared it at the 
meeting you must not participate in discussion or voting on the item and must 
withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is discussed.

Members’ Code of Conduct and public perception

Even if you do not have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter, the 
Members’ Code of Conduct says that a member “must serve only the public 
interest and must never improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any 
person including yourself” and that “you must not place yourself in situations 
where your honesty and integrity may be questioned”.  What this means is that 
the matter of interests must be viewed within the context of the Code as a whole 
and regard should continue to be paid to the perception of the public.

  Disclosable pecuniary interests that must be declared are not only those of the member her or 
himself but also those of the member’s spouse, civil partner or person they are living with as 
husband or wife or as if they were civil partners.



This page is intentionally left blank



.

To: General Purposes Licensing Committee
Date: 16 May 2017 
Report of: Acting Head of Law and Governance
Title of Report: Appointment of General Purpose Licensing Sub-

Committees 

Summary and recommendations
Purpose of report: To establish 4 sub-committees for the 2017-18 Council 

Year to deal with the casework flowing from the 
Committee’s own responsibilities.

Corporate Priority none

Policy Framework none

Recommendations: That the General Purposes Licensing Committee resolves to:

1. Agree that the casework hearings for taxi, private hire or other driver or vehicle 
licences, street trading licences and sex  establishment licences should be 
determined by the same sub-committees as set out in the Powers and Duties of 
GPL Sub-Committees at Appendix 1.

2. Establish 4 politically-balanced sub-committees of 3 members each to undertake 
the casework of the General Purposes Licensing Committee as set out in 
Appendix 1:

 Sub- Committee A: GPL Chair, Labour Cllr A, Lib Dem Cllr A

 Sub- Committee B: GPL Vice Chair, Labour Cllr B, Lib Dem Cllr B

 Sub- Committee C: GFL Chair, Labour Cllr C, Lib Dem Cllr A

  Sub- Committee D: GPL Vice Chair, Labour Cllr D, Lib Dem Cllr B
3. Agree that substitution is permitted on each of the 4 sub-committees but that 

substitutes must be from the General Purposes Licensing Committee and must 
maintain political proportionality;

4. Agree the meeting dates and time listed in Appendix 1.

Appendices
Appendix 1 Powers and Duties of GPL Sub-Committees

7

Agenda Item 5



Introduction and background 
1. Historically the General Purposes Licensing Committee (GPL) established two sub-

committees to deal with casework: 

 Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Licensing Sub-Committee (HCPH)
The powers and duties of a Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Licensing Sub-
Committee are set out in Appendix 1 to this report. The Sub-Committee of 3 
members met on 7 occasions in 2016/17.

 Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee (LR)
The powers and duties of a Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee are set 
out in Appendix 1 to this report.  The Sub-Committee of 4 members met on 2 
occasions in 2016/17.

2. The two sub-committees follow a similar procedure for the conduct of hearings, 
although the HCPH hearings are held in private and those of the Licensing and 
Registration Sub-Committee are normally held in public.

3. Any member of the General Purposes Licensing Committee may act as substitute 
on either of the sub-committees. 

4. The Local Government Housing Act 1989 requires all council sub-committees to be 
politically balanced.  With the current political balance of the GPL Committee, all 3 
member sub-committees must consist of 2 Labour seats and a Liberal Democrat. As 
the Green party only have one seat on the GPL they are not automatically entitled 
to a seat on a 3 member sub-committee. However it would be possible for the 
Green member to have a seat on a sub-committee with a unanimous resolution 
from the GPL committee.

Issues with the current structure
Lack of engagement of majority of committee
5. The current structure appoints fixed membership (of 3 or 4 members) to the sub-

committees for the year. This enables those members on the sub-committees to 
gain knowledge and skills of the casework but means there is very little opportunity 
for the rest of the GPL members to be involved in discharging casework. This is 
exacerbated if the membership of the sub-committees is not changed annually. In 
the past few years only 3 or 4 members have been involved in sub-committee work. 
Consequently the majority of members only attend the GPL meetings 4 times a year 
and have limited practical knowledge of casework to draw on when required to 
make policy decisions. 

Concentration of expertise
6. Limiting the membership of the sub-committees to just 3 or 4 councillors means that 

they have become very experienced and knowledgeable and are able to provide 
consistency in decision making.  However, this concentration of expertise makes the 
licensing authority vulnerable. It is important that the licensing authority develops a 
larger number of members with the knowledge, experience and confidence to 
discharge the casework function. This will safeguard against any unplanned change 
in membership and will enable a continuity of service and decision making.

8



Training and skill building
7. If more members were to be involved in the casework it would make for more 

meaningful and relevant mandatory training. As more members being actively 
involved in deciding casework will lead to more robust discussions during the 
training sessions whether they are delivered on an interactive / casework scenario 
basis or the more traditional classroom style.

8. Establishing a group of sub-committees with a stable membership should also 
facilitate the informal sharing of experience between the councillors and may also 
result in some informal mentoring between the more experienced and junior 
members.

Proposed Combined Terms of Reference
9. The HCPH and LR sub-committees follow a similar hearing procedure and so 

combining their terms of reference would allow all casework to be considered by the 
same sub-committee at the same meeting.  Any street trading casework could be 
done in the public part of the agenda followed by HCPH cases in the private 
session.  In 2016/17 the LR sub-committee met only twice so merging the two sub-
committees would not add a significant burden to the work of the HCPH but would 
reduce the work associated with the unnecessary administration of a separate sub-
committee.  See appendix 1 for proposed combined Powers and Duties of GPL 
Sub-Committees.

Options for the Sub-Committee structure
10. There are a number of options for the structure of the combined sub-committee.  

But in all of these the objective should be to broaden membership and address 
skills and experience deficit. In all options the LGA requirement that the sub-
committee needs to be politically balanced can be met. Current composition of the 
Council means that the sub-committee of 3 should comprise 2 x Labour and 1 x 
Lib-Dem.  

Option 1 – 1 x combined sub-committee 
Table 1: Political balance (3 out of 10 GPL members able to participate but 
does not meet broader skills test)
Sub 
Committee

Chair Membership

A GPL Chair  GPL V Chair
 Lib Dem A

All meetings

9



Option 2 - 2 x combined sub-committee
Table 2: Political balance (6 out of 10 GPL members able to participate; 
expands broader skills test by 3)
Sub 
Committee

Chair Membership Dates

A GPL Chair  Labour A
 Lib Dem A

30 May 2017
7 Aug 2017
30 Oct 2017
22 Jan 2018
16 April 2018

B GPL V 
Chair

 Labour B
 Lib Dem B

26 June 2017
18 Sept 2017
11 Dec 2017
5 Mar 2018

Option 3 - Recommended / Preferred – 4 x combined sub-committee
Table 3: Political balance (8 out of 10 GPL members able to participate – meets 
broader skills test)
Sub 
Committee

Chair Membership Dates

30 May 2017
30 Oct 2017 

A GPL Chair  Labour A
 Lib Dem A

16 April 2018
26 June 2017B GPL V Chair  Labour B

 Lib Dem B 11 Dec 2017
7 Aug 2017C GPL Chair  Labour C

 Lib Dem A 22 Jan 2018
18 Sept 2017D GPL V Chair  Labour D

 Lib Dem B 5 Mar 2018

11. To maximise the number of members involved in discharging the casework it is 
proposed that we create four sub-committees operating under the same terms of 
reference. These sub-committees would have different membership and would 
rotate to spread the workload through the year.

12. If the 2016/17 Chair and Vice Chair are re-appointed to GPL, it is recommended 
that they would each sit on 2 of the 4 sub-committees as Chair to provide 
experience and continuity. Both Chair and Vice Chair currently sit on the HCPH 
sub-committee and are both very experienced in discharging casework.  As other 
members gain in experience and confidence it might be possible to relax this 
principle.  It should not be a requirement for the Chair or Vice Chair to attend 
every sub-committee meeting and substitution from the GPL will be allowed.

Other issues 
13. Allocating meeting dates for each sub-committee means that members can 

diarise their meetings. If a meeting is cancelled it would mean that the particular 
sub-committee would not meet and the next meeting would be as scheduled.

10



14. Dates have been set for meetings of the Sub-Committees and are set out in 
Appendix 1.  The scheduled start time is 5.30pm.

Report authors Sarah Claridge / Catherine Phythian 

Job title Committee and Member Services Officer
Service area or department Law and Governance
Telephone 01865 252402
e-mail sclaridge@oxford.gov.uk

cphythian@oxford.gov.uk

11

mailto:sclaridge@oxford.gov.uk
mailto:cphythian@oxford.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Powers and Duties of General Purposes Licensing Sub-Committees

Powers and Duties

1. To deal with cases concerning applicants for or holders of taxi, private hire or 
other driver or vehicle licences brought to the sub-committee by officers

2. To decide taxi and private hire and other vehicle, driver and operator licence 
applications when the applicant has a conviction and the relevant service head 
has concerns about the nature of the offence or the applicant or the vehicle may 
not be suitable for some other reason

3. To withdraw and suspend licences for taxis and private hire and other vehicles 
and their drivers and operators.

4. To decide sex establishment licence applications when there are objections.

5. To decide street trading applications of more than three months duration.

6. To decide applications to renew street trading permissions when there has been 
a complaint about the trader, or the trader has broken the conditions of their 
street trading consent in the past year or where there is competition for a vacant 
approved site.

Sub Committee Chair Membership Meeting dates (scheduled 
to start at 5.30 pm)

30 May 2017
30 Oct 2017 

A GPL Chair  Labour A
 Lib Dem A

16 April 2018
26 June 2017B GPL Vice Chair  Labour B

 Lib Dem B 11 Dec 2017
7 Aug 2017C GPL Chair  Labour C

 Lib Dem A 22 Jan 2018
18 Sept 2017D GPL Vice Chair  Labour D

 Lib Dem B 5 Mar 2018

13



This page is intentionally left blank



To: General Purposes Licensing Committee

Date: 16 May 2017        

Report of: Head of Community Services

Title of Report: Update on Taxi Licensing Activity: Council Year 2016- 
2017
 

Summary and Recommendations

Purpose of report: To inform the Committee of the progress made by the Taxi 
Licensing Function during the full Council year.

Report Approved by: 
Finance:  Paul Swaffield 
Legal:  Daniel Smith 

Corporate Priorities: Vibrant Sustainable Economy
 Policy on the Relevance of Warnings, Offences,   

                                 Cautions and Convictions

Recommendation:  That the General Purposes Licensing Committee resolves 
to:
1. Note the contents of the report; and make any comments and 

recommendations regarding the future work of the Taxi Licensing Function.

Introduction

1. This report informs Committee of progress made by the Taxi Licensing 
function under the duties of the Town & Police Clauses Act 1847 and the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 during the 
Council Year 2016-2017

2. The report covers data on service volumes; details of Taxi Licensing 
hearing decisions; decisions made under delegated powers; information 
on volumes of drivers and vehicles and enforcement activity.

3. The table below provides data on license applications received and 
processed during the period that this report covers along with the same 
data from 2015-16.

15

Agenda Item 6



4. The table below provides data on Actions undertaken by the Licensing 
Officers during the period that this report covers along with the same 
data from 2015-16.  A further breakdown of the figures is at paragraphs 
13 and 17. 

Applications Granted by the Licensing Authority

5. A hearing is not required where an application has been lawfully made 
and no adverse information pertaining to the “fitness” of a person or 
vehicle to be licensed by this Authority has been found. As a result all of 
the above applications were authorised by the Head of Community 
Services under delegated authority, save for 17 applications to grant or 
renew driver licences which were determined by the Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire Licensing Sub-Committee, see paragraph 9.

Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings

6. When adverse information pertaining to the “fitness” of a person or 
vehicle to be licensed or to continue to be licensed by this Authority has 
been found then the matter is determined at a Sub-Committee Hearing. 
 

7. Such adverse information may be derived from information relating to an 
application such as health concerns, relevant cautions or convictions, or 
from the enforcement records held by the Licensing Authority in relation 
to serious incidents, or repetitive failures to adhere to standard drivers 

Licences Issued
Total

April 2016 –March 
2017

Total
April 2015 – March 

2016
Hackney Carriage Driver 324 336    

Private Hire Driver 571 633    

Hackney Carriage Vehicle 121 133    

Private Hire Vehicle 604 588    

Private Hire Operator 33 28   

Actions Undertaken
Total

April 2016 – March 
2017

Total
April 2015 – March 

2016
Sub-Committee Hearings 17 21
Enforcement Actions 
Commenced     744     822

Prosecution Cases 1 (not completed see 
paragraphs 20 – 22) 4

Complaints about Drivers 
/ Vehicles / Operators 313 234

16



and vehicle conditions will call in to question a licence holders suitability 
to meet with this Authority’s description of a Fit and Proper person.

8. Whilst there is no legal definition the criteria the Authority consider 
relevant are set out in the Policy on the Relevance of Warnings, 
Offences, Cautions and Convictions states: 
Fit and Proper Person: A person who poses no threat to the general 
public, has a good knowledge of the City, is healthy, and is of a good 
character (including driving record) will be deemed fit and able to hold a 
licence.

9. During the reporting period, 17 Hearings were held to determine the 
fitness of new applicants and existing licence holders in comparison to 
21 Hearings held in 2015-16. The results of the Hearings are shown in 
the table below:

Granted
Granted with 

Councillor 
Warning and 
or Conditions

Refused Suspended Revoked

New 
Driver 2 7 1

Existing 
Driver 2 2 0 3

10. Should a Councillor Warning be issued, attached to the Councillor 
Warning are additional conditions applied to the licence, including:

 Requirements made on all drivers receiving a Councillor Warning that 
any future issues of non-compliance / complaints are to be brought 
before the Sub-Committee.

Appeals 

11. One Sub-Committee decisions made during the reporting period has 
been appealed at the Oxford Magistrates Court.

12. The appeal related to a driver whose licence had been revoked following 
him being convicted of plying for hire and driving without insurance when 
caught during a Test Purchase Operation.  Whilst the revocation was 
within the Council’s Policy the Magistrate Court determined that 

 We do not underestimate the importance of ensuring public safety.  
We find that on the balance pf probability this person remains a fit and 
proper person to hold a licence and that the decision to revoke his 
licence was therefore ‘wrong’.

Enforcement Activity

13. Whilst engaged on Enforcement Operations throughout the reporting 

17



period, the Licensing Team has carried out 744 enforcement 
interventions, issuing the following sanctions (in accordance with the 
Policy on the Relevance of Warnings, Offences, Cautions and 
Convictions). Such matters were witnessed by the Officers, or by other 
Authorised Personnel of other agencies:  

 18 Cases still pending at time of writing this report (awaiting 
further intelligence reports)

 87 Written Advice Letters
 96 Advisory Warnings
 45 First Level Warnings 
 20 Second Level Warnings
 45 Final Warnings
 74 Permits issued to vehicles with minor damage to remain in 

service for a maximum period of 28 days
 13 Notifications of referral to the Sub-Committee
 54 Referrals to neighbouring authorities
 9 Suspension Notices (3 x driver, and 6 x vehicle) 
 1 Revocation Notice (1 x driver) 
 20 Inspections of Operator Premises
 10 Notifications of non-payment letters
 2 Requests for Operator Records following vehicles to be found 

without valid Certificates of Compliance (neither vehicle was 
working during the period with a valid Certificate)

 1 PACE interview following Test Purchase Operations
 1 Driver licence application refused (did not meet with new 

applicant criteria)
 2 Exemption Certificate issued (not to carry Assistance Dogs or 

wheelchair)
 242 No further action taken due to credible driver explanations / 

immediate rectification of minor infringement

14. The purpose of the “Warning” system is to educate licence holders as to 
their responsibilities and the need to uphold the Taxi Licensing 
objectives. Verbal advice and the four levels of “Warnings” may be 
issued by the Licensing Officers, and the level of “Warning” issued is 
dependent upon the nature of the incident, the severity of the matter, 
whether there have been any previous incidents of non-compliance, and 
how the matter sits in relation to the Taxi Licensing objectives.

15. Verbal Advice (supported by a letter of Written Advice) was given at the 
scene of a number of incidents relating to drivers committing basic Road 
Traffic Act offences whilst the Licensing Officers were carrying out their 
night time enforcement duties.

16. Typically Warnings issued by the Licensing Officers related to failures 
and / or accumulated failures by licence holders to declare relevant 
motoring convictions, failures to adhere to the conditions attached to 
their driver / vehicle licence, failures to provide satisfactory documents in 

18



relation to the licence renewal process, and in some cases Suspensions 
were issued due to concerns relating to the licence holder upholding the 
objectives of public safety following relevant information from Thames 
Valley Police.

17. As well as the disciplinary measures taken during the enforcement 
operations, 313 complaints were received from members of the public 
during this reporting period relating to poor customer service, rudeness, 
road traffic offences and plying for hire, and a breakdown of the actions 
taken by the Licensing Officers is detailed below:

 17 Cases currently still active at the time of writing this report
 127 Cases where no further action was or could be taken*
 25 Written Advice Letters
 20 Advisory Warnings
 13 First Level Warnings
 16 Second Level Warnings
 8 Final Warnings
 3 Requests made for vehicles to undertake a further Certificate 

of Compliance owing to visible pollutants
 1 Permits issued to vehicles with minor damage to remain in 

service for a maximum period of 28 days
 4 Notification of referral to the Sub-Committee
 79 Referred to other Local Authorities to investigate

* due to the version of events stated by the complainant and the driver 
being too dissimilar and no independent witness to verify either account, 
a record is kept on the driver file should similar issues be reported. It 
should also be noted that some complaints have been maliciously made 
about drivers and when the complaint has been asked to provide further 
information regarding the original allegation, no response has been 
received by the Licensing Officers.

18. The Weekend Night-time Operation implemented by the Environmental 
Protection Service operates between 11.00 p.m. and 4.00 a.m. on both 
Friday and Saturday nights and proactively checks for non-compliance 
by both the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire trades.

19. This further increases our enforcement presence throughout the city at 
weekends and the two Council Officers carrying out the Operation report 
any findings back to the Licensing Authority in order that the appropriate 
actions are undertaken.  

Test Purchase Operations 

20. During the reporting period, 2 Test Purchase Operations were carried 
out resulting in 4 drivers failing the Test Purchase. Resulting from the 
Operations 1 interview (under the Police & Criminal Evidence Act) has 
been carried out by the Licensing Officers investigating suspected 
offences of plying for hire and driving without the correct insurance (a 

19



Private Hire Vehicle is not insured for public hire, whereas a Hackney 
Carriage Vehicle is). 

21. Resulting from the above PACE interview one case was forwarded to 
Law & Governance for consideration to prosecute the driver for the 
offences of plying for hire and driving without the correct insurance.

22. Whilst waiting for a court date the driver went before the Hackney 
Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Sub-Committee for other cumulative 
matters.  The sub-committee revoked the drivers licence.   On Legal 
advice the prosecution file was withdrawn from Court as the driver no 
longer had a valid Private Hire drivers licence.  

23. The other 3 cases related to “Out of District” Hackney Carriages plying 
for hire within the Oxford boundary. At the request of South Oxfordshire 
District Council and Vale of White Horse District Council, rather than this 
Authority prosecute the drivers, the matters were handed over to the 
relevant authorities to deal with.

Prosecutions

24. During the reporting period, other than the case detailed above, no 
prosecution proceedings were brought. 

Future Work

25. The Community Safety & Resilience Service Manager is continuing to 
work with officers from other local Licensing Authorities to address the 
problems with out of town Hackney Carriages under the Oxfordshire 
Safeguarding Children Board’s Joint Operating Framework.

26. The outstanding work areas concern information sharing between district 
councils, the County Council and Thames Valley Police, and the 
implementation of countywide approaches to encouraging drivers to be 
licensed in the area in which they predominantly work.

27. Mandatory Safeguarding training for all licensed drivers is moving 
forward and will be complete by April 2018.  To help license holders, and 
officers to grant licenses, license holders are being encouraged to sign 
up to the Disclosure & Barring Service on-line up-date checking service.  
The up-date service is also a requirement for applications when applying 
for a 3 year driver’s license to be in place.  (All new applicants have 
been taking an equivalent Safeguarding Training Course since April 
2016). 

28. Due to changes in the Equality Act 2010 which came into force on 6th 
April 2017 the Licensing Authority will be compiling and maintaining a list 
of all wheelchair accessible vehicles. We will be contacting Private Hire 
Operators and Proprietors of all wheelchair accessible vehicles; 
informing them that their vehicle is going to be included on this list.

20



Legal Implications

29. There are no legal implications contained within this report.

Financial Implications

30. Any financial implications contained within this report will be met within 
existing budgets.

Name and contact details of author: Richard Adams
Community Safety & Resilience 
Service Manager
Community Services

        Tel: (01865) 252283
                   Email: radams@oxford.gov.uk

21

mailto:radams@oxford.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes of a meeting of the 
GENERAL PURPOSES LICENSING COMMITTEE
on Monday 23 January 2017 

Committee members:

Councillor Clarkson (Chair) Councillor Cook (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Anwar Councillor Brandt
Councillor Coulter Councillor Wade

Officers: 
Richard Adams, Community Safety & Resilience Manager
Jill Cramer, Licensing Officer
Lesley Rennie, Business Regulation Team Manager
Daniel Smith, Lawyer
Jennifer Thompson, Committee and Members Services Officer

Apologies:
Councillor Azad arrived at the end of the meeting due to transport problems. 

14. Declarations of Interest 

None.

15. Licence Fees and Charges for the 2017/18 financial year: 
Commercial Events, Hackney Carriage and Private Hire, Road 
Closure Orders, Scrap Metal Dealers, Sex Establishments and 
Street Parties 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Community Services seeking 
agreement of the licence fees for commercial events, hackney carriage and private 
hire, road closure orders, scrap metal dealers, sex establishments and street parties for 
2017/18 where the Council has discretion over the level of fee charged.

The Community Safety & Resilience Manager confirmed that where there were fee 
increases these were in line with inflation.

The Committee resolved to:

1. agree the licence fees and charges for 2017/18 as set out in the Appendix; and
2.  recommend them to Council.

23

Agenda Item 7



16. Licence Fees and Charges for 2017/18: Miscellaneous activities 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Planning and Regulatory Services 
seeking agreement of the licence fees for miscellaneous activities for 2017/18 where 
the Council has discretion over the level of fee charged.

The Committee resolved to:

1. agree the licence fees and charges for 2017/18 as set out in the Appendix; and
2.  recommend them to Council.

17. Update on Taxi Licensing Activity: August - December 2016 

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Community Services setting out 
the progress made by the Taxi Licensing Function during August to December 2016.

The Licensing Officer said the time period and all figures in the report covered August 
to December. A corrected version of the report is published with these minutes.

In answer to questions, officers reported that there were discussions with neighbouring 
authorities as to how best to use the powers available to control the number of vehicles 
working primarily in the city while holding licences from other authorities.

Councillor Clarkson asked if officers could carry out more test purchase operations on 
vehicles plying for hire.

The Committee noted the report and the work carried out by officers.

18. Minutes 

The Committee resolved to approve the minutes of the meeting held on 20 September 
2016 as a true and accurate record.

19. Dates of Future Meetings 

The Committee noted that 
meetings are scheduled at 5.15pm on:

16 May 2017
20 September 2017
24 January 2017
16 May 2018

The meeting started at 5.15 pm and ended at 5.25 pm

24


	Agenda
	5 Appointments of Sub-Committees 2017/18
	Appendix 1_ Power and Duties of Sub-Committees

	6 Update on Licensing Authority Activity: Council Year 2016 - 2017
	7 Minutes

